

Issues

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Target version | Updated | % Done |
|------|---------|-----------|----------|----------|---|----------|----------------|---------------------|--------|
| 1328 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | add a preview feature on news | Simon | | 04/26/2024 07:23 PM | 0 |
| 1313 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Indicator - pdf export / implement bulk vector chart rendering | Simon | | 04/26/2024 07:23 PM | 0 |
| 1329 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | ability to add a rss reader in news | Simon | | 04/26/2024 07:23 PM | 0 |
| 1338 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | drag / drop for move action in Filemanager ? | Simon | | 04/26/2024 07:22 PM | 0 |
| 1611 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | switch from simple_html_dom to a modern one such as https://github.com/bavix/advanced-html-dom ? | Simon | | 04/26/2024 06:57 PM | 0 |
| 1588 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | ability to create simultaneous contribution pages ? | Simon | 2.7 | 01/17/2024 07:01 PM | 0 |
| 1571 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | enhance accessibilty with https://wave.webaim.org | Simon | 2.7 | 12/04/2023 10:14 PM | 0 |
| 1487 | Linea21 | Evolution | En cours | Normal | add static content in cache - based on htaccess | Simon | 2.7 | 11/24/2023 07:16 PM | 0 |
| 1561 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Indicator - ability to describe indicator's tendency in dedicated field ? | Simon | 2.7 | 11/22/2023 11:45 AM | 0 |
| 1558 | Linea21 | Anomalie | Nouveau | Normal | problem when fetching json file | Simon | 2.7 | 11/17/2023 07:02 PM | 0 |
| 580 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Notification when indicator value is supposed to be entered - crontab | Simon | 2.7 | 11/10/2023 05:31 PM | 0 |
| 1304 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Word export - rowspan support on html table | Simon | | 11/10/2023 05:11 PM | 0 |
| 1542 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Indicator - make associated level optional ? | Simon | 2.7 | 10/30/2023 02:48 PM | 0 |
| 1541 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | implement ability to plug indicator to API | Simon | 2.7 | 10/30/2023 01:15 PM | 0 |
| 1482 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | PHP 8.x compatibility | Simon | 2.7 | 10/16/2023 10:20 AM | 0 |
| 1507 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | implement Ui to handle banned IP | Simon | 2.7 | 09/25/2023 10:05 AM | 0 |
| 1499 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | ability to filter on specific project's holder | Simon | 2.7 | 09/04/2023 12:27 PM | 0 |
| 1491 | Linea21 | Evolution | En cours | Normal | unable to change author on publication - issue when updating DB | Simon | 2.7 | 08/23/2023 05:25 PM | 0 |
| 1386 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Indicator - implement excel export | Simon | 2.7 | 05/09/2023 11:09 AM | 0 |
| 1305 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Excel export - handle html table in cell | Simon | | 05/09/2023 11:06 AM | 0 |
| 1314 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Ability to use SVG image in Word report | Simon | | 05/09/2023 11:05 AM | 0 |
| 1335 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | ability to post a message in all workgroups | Simon | 2.7 | 05/09/2023 11:05 AM | 0 |
| 1478 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | when exporting, replace "<p>" and "</p>" sequences to "" and "" to prevent new line in HTML | Simon | 2.7 | 05/09/2023 11:04 AM | 0 |
| 1469 | Linea21 | Anomalie | Nouveau | Normal | Word exports - display page numbers in TOC / Maybe only with LibreOffice ? | Simon | | 02/13/2023 01:04 PM | 0 |
| 1455 | Linea21 | Anomalie | Nouveau | Normal | backup plugin is not working correctly on windows server | Simon | | 12/07/2022 01:48 PM | 0 |
| 1368 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Newsletter : propose 3 alternative templates ? | Simon | | 08/10/2022 01:34 PM | 0 |
| 916 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | dashboard - ability to generate empty values based on frequency | Simon | | 12/19/2020 06:12 PM | 0 |
| 938 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | API to get indicator's info and / or values | Simon | | 12/17/2020 04:13 PM | 0 |
| 1035 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | on forum, remove imgur and implement autosave | Simon | | 11/10/2020 06:32 PM | 0 |

| # | Project | Tracker | Status | Priority | Subject | Assignee | Target version | Updated | % Done |
|-----|---------|-----------|---------|----------|---|----------|----------------|---------------------|--------|
| 298 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Be able to create an HTML sitemap | Simon | | 01/12/2020 09:48 PM | 0 |
| 537 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Project module : implement budget | Simon | | 02/21/2017 10:33 PM | 0 |
| 78 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | Model refactoring : SQL queries in classes | Simon | | 10/14/2013 03:36 PM | 0 |
| 68 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | xml field in sdi_table | Anthony | | 10/14/2013 03:36 PM | 0 |
| 29 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | import and export datas | Simon | | 10/14/2013 03:36 PM | 0 |
| 133 | Linea21 | Evolution | Nouveau | Normal | make possible to create a calendar event independently of any workgroup | Simon | | 10/29/2012 11:30 AM | 0 |